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Ruth Nettles 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: Friday, February 27,2009 2:29 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 080731 -TP 

Attachments: 2009-02-27,080731, Comcast's Notice of Serving Responses to TDS-Quincy's 1 st ROG and 1 st POD.pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

fself@lawfla .com 
(850) 222-0720 

Docket NO. 080731-TP - Petition of Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone for Arbitration of an Interconnection 
Agreement with Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom Pursuant to Section 252 of the Federal Communications Act of 1934, as 
amended, and Sections 120.57(1), 120.80(13), 364.012, 364.15, 364.16, 364.161 and 364.162, F.S., and Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C. 

This is being filed on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C.'s Notice of Serving Responses to TDS/Telecom Quincy Telephones' First Set of Interrogatories 
(Nos. 1-36) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-4) 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

2/27/2009 



M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  &I S E L F ,  P . A .  

A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 
f 

w . i a w f I a . c o m  

February 27,2009 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tal lahassee, Florida 3 23 99-08 5 0 

Re: Docket Nos. 08073 1-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital 
Phone (“Corncast”) is an electronic version of Corncast Phone of Florida, L.L.C.’s Notice of Serving 
Responses to TDS/Telecom Quincy Telephone’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-36) and First 
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1- in the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your 

FRS/amb 
Enolosue 
cc: Parties of Record 

assistance with this filing. 
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Regional Cerirer Office Park 1 2618 Centennial Pisre / Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Moiling Address: P.O. Box 15579 / Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Main Telephone: (850)  222-0720 / fax: ( 8 5 0 )  224-4353 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition of Comcast Phone of Florida, 
LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone for 
Arbitration of an Interc Agreement 
with Quincy Telephone d/b/a TDS 
Telecom Pursuant to Section 252 of the 
Federal Communications Act of 1934, as 
amended, and Section 120.57 
364.012,364.15, 364.16, 364.1 
F.S., and Rule 28-106.201, F.A 

DOCKET NO. 080731-TP 
Filed: February 27,2009 

COMCAST PHONE OF FLORIDA, L.L.C.’S NOTICE 
OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO TD 

TELEPHONE’S FIRST SET OF IN 
AND FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-41 

Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone C(Comcast”) by and 

through its undersigned counsel, hereby files and serves Notice that it has served its Responses to 

TDS/Telecom Quincy Telephone’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-36) and First Request for 

Production of Documents (Nos. 1-4) by electronic mail on J. J e w  Wahlen at 

jwahlen6lauslev.com - and U.S. Mail on 3. 3effry Wahlen, Ausley & McMullen, Post Ofice Box 

391, Tallahassee, Florida 32302 on this 27* 

Tel. 850-222-0720 

E-mail: fself@lawfla. - corn 
Fax 850-558-0656 

Counsel for the Comcast Phone o f  Florida, L.L.C. 
d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and conect copy of the foregoing has been served on the 
following parties by Electronic Mail andlor U.S. Mail this 27lh day of February, 2009. 

Theresa Tan, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Samuel F. Cullari, Counsel 
Comcast Cable 
1701 John F. Kennedy Boulevard 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

Mr. Thomas M. McCabe 
Suite 3, Box 329 
1400 Village Square Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32312-1231 

David A. Konuch, Esq. 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 6" Avenue 


